HOTEL ST VINCENT To Lars Hardboe Galsgaard <LHG@bang-olufsen.dk>
<hotel.st.vincent@wana
doo.fr>

17-01-2011 13:07

cc

bce

Subject Re: Booking of 7 rooms

| confirm your reservation
Many Thanks

B.VAN DER CLISSEN

————— Original Message -----

From: Lars Hardboe Galsgaard

To: HOTEL ST VINCENT

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 12:45 PM
Subject: Re: Booking of 7 rooms

Hallo
Super. Thank you very much.
And thank you for the correction. My mistake.

Could you please send me a confirmation.

Br
Lars

————— Original Message -----

From: Lars Hardboe Galsgaard

To: HOTEL ST VINCENT

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 10:54 AM
Subject: Re: Booking of 7 rooms

Hallo
Thank you for prompt feedback.

| would like to book 7 KING SIZE BED ROOM (14 persons)
Including breakfast.

Arrival: Thursday 21'st of July
Departure: Friday 22'nd of July



Please confirm the reservation.

We would like to have dinner i the restaurant for 14 persons in the evening.
Will this be possible?

Best regards
Lars Galsgaard

HOTEL ST VINCENT <hotel.st.vincent@wanadoo.fr> To Lars Hardboe Galsgaard <LHG@bang-olufsen.dk>

cc
17-01-2011 09:54 Subject Re: Booking of 7 rooms

good Morning,

We inform you that we have avaibilities on the date you required, tuesday 21st July 2011, Double or
King Size room at price :

-78.00 euros the King Size room*
- 68.00 euros the Double room*

- 8.50 euros the breakfast

- 0.70 euros the visitor's tax.

Thank you to confirm your reservation asap, thank you to reserve with a credit card number (and
expire date).

*KING SIZE BED (NO SMOKING) :bath room, wc, Wireless Internet connection

free
Flat Screen Television(TNT, CANAL+, CANALSAT, CNN, BBC WORLD)
TEA, COFFEE, BOTTLE 50cl of WATER

Access to the Dome*(Swimming-Pool, Hammam, Sauna)

*According Opening Hours

*DOUBLE BED : for2 persons - Double bed (140x190),bath room, wc, Wireless Internet
connection free
Flat Screen Television (TNT, CANAL+, CANALSAT,CNN, BBC WORLD)

we are looking forward to reading from you.
Many thanks and Kind regards.

B.VAN DER CLISSEN
————— Original Message -----



From: Lars Hardboe Galsgaard

To: hotel @stvincent-laon.com

Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2011 10:54 PM
Subject: Booking of 7 rooms

Dear reception
We are a group of 14 people who would like to book 7 double rooms with breakfast.

Arrival: 21'st of July 2011
Departure: 22'nd of July 2011

Do you have 7 available rooms?
Whats the price for a room with breakfast?

Please confirm.

Best regards
Lars Galsgaard



